

## BIO-DATA OF DR.PARTAP MIDHA

### PERSONAL DETAILS:

Name : Dr Partap Kumar Midha  
Date of Birth : 26<sup>th</sup> July, 1950  
Present Address : J.Watumull Global Hospital & Research Centre  
Mount Abu, District Sirohi, Rajasthan

### SUMMARY OF ACHIEVEMENTS:

Dr Partap Midha has been passionate about Community Health since the early days of his career, as a Medical Officer, in Pinjore, Haryana. Over the years through his experience he has realized that improvements in health status of a Community are dependent upon their ability to earn a decent livelihood. In the district that he now serves, 50% of population lives below the Poverty line. Consequently his interventions are now balanced between prevention, treatment and Community Development which includes vocational training, education and public health interventions.

Dr Partap has been honorary Medical Superintendent for the J.Watumull Global Hospital & Research Centre in Mount Abu, Rajasthan since 1991. Under his leadership it has grown from one Hospital and 40 staff to 4 Hospitals, 3 Out post Clinics, extensive Community Health programme, 10 Research Projects and around 500 staff. Dr Partap is a living example of what can be achieved with determination and passion to do good for humanity.

### QUALIFICATIONS:

Qualification	Institute	Year
M.B.B.S.	Rohtak Medical College, Haryana	1973

**WORK EXPERIENCE:**

<b>Position</b>	<b>Institution</b>	<b>Time Period</b>
Medical Director & Trustee	(1) J.Watumull Global Hospital & Research Centre, Mt.Abu and it's units (2)Radha Mohan Mehrotra Global Hospital Trauma Centre, Talhati, Abu Road (3)P.C.Parmar Global Hospital Eye Care Centre, Talhati, Abu Road (4)G.V.Modi Rural Health Care Centre at Talhati, Abu Road (5)Shivmani Geriatric Home, Talhati (6)Global Hospital School of Nurisng, Talhati. (7)Saroj Lalji Mehrotra Global Nursing College, Talhati,	Since September 2009 till date
Medical Superintendent and Trustee	J.W. Global Hospital & Research Centre, Mount Abu, Rajasthan and its units	Since August 1991 - till August 2009 (remained on deputation from Haryana Government from August 1991 to July
Deputy Director- Health Services	Govt. of Haryana	August 1996 to September 1996
Medical Officer In charge	Anti-Rabies Clinic, sector 19, Chandigarh	March 1991 to July 1991
Deputy Medical Superintendent -cum- Administrative Officer	General Hospital, Chandigarh	March 1983 to March 1991
Medical Officer, Causality Services	General Hospital, Chandigarh	March 1979 to March 1983
Medical Officer	Primary Health Centre, Pinjore, Haryana	June 1975 to March 1979
House Residency in General Surgery, Ophthalmology		January 1974 to December 1974

## CURRENT WORK PROFILE:

As the Medical Director of J. Watumull Global Hospital & Research Centre, the responsibility covers the following activities,

- ❖ Managing the existing services of the hospital
- ❖ Functioning as a co-coordinator between the Board of Trustees and the Administrative staff. This requires ensuring compliance of the overall guidelines set down by the Board.
- ❖ Managing the development of new services, ensuring the timely implementation of new projects and following up their progress.
- ❖ Managing the activities of the P C Parmar Global Hospital Eye Care Centre/ Global Hospital Institute of Ophthalmology, Radha Mohan Mehrotra Global Hospital Trauma Centre & G.V.Modi Rural Health Care Centre, all of which are at Abu Road and of the Brig. Vora Clinic at Baroda. All these clinics are extensions of GHRC.
- ❖ His role has been of a facilitator, giving inputs as catalyst for various projects. The Global Hospital started as Polyclinic with makeshift Wards & OT in October, 1991. Today after 25 years it has grown to:

- 102 bedded multi-speciality secondary care Hospital.
- The hospital has a holistic approach to patient care including:  
Ayurveda, Homeopathy, Magnetotherapy, Acupressure, Acupuncture, Yoga, Aerobics, Meditation.
- Rural Health Centre in Abu Road, 1994.
- A multi-speciality hospital in Mumbai.
- Global Hospital School of Nursing, November 2005
- 60 bedded P.C. Parmar Foundation Global Hospital Eye Care Centre, September 2007
- Radha Mohan Mehrotra Global Hospital Trauma Centre, September 2007, 36 bedded with full time consultants/specialists and staff.
- Servicing about 60 villages through 2 Mobile Clinics, 3 Out-post Clinics and Village Outreach Services
- School Health Programmes
- Research (Currently 10 projects)
- Saroj Lalji Mehrotra Global Nursing College, Talhati, Abu Road, November, 2011

## TRAINING:

Training	Institution	Year
Short course in Neonatal logy	At Delhi (WHO sponsored )	1981
Short course in Hospital Administration	NIHAE, Govt. of Delhi	1984

## MEMBERSHIP:

Life Member of:

- Indian Society of Health Administrators, Bangalore
- Academy of Health Administrators, New Delhi
- Indian Medical Association
- Medical Wing, Rajyoga Educaition & Research Foundation, Mount Abu, Rajasthan, India

## TRAVEL:

- Have traveled Europe - for the study of Hospital and Health Care Services in September 1992
- Attended European Congress of Alternative Medicines in Brussels
- Traveled Europe in May-June 1996 on the invitation of the Zurich Lung Association for DOT in Tuberculosis
- He has also Travelled UK, America, Australia & Malaysia.

## LECTURE EXPERIENCE:

- At the Zurich Lung Association Conference on Tuberculosis
- At Sophia Hospital, Amsterdam
- A series of lectures on 'Heart of the Healer' in health awareness campaigns
- As Vice-President of the Medical Wing of the Rajyoga Education & Research Foundation, lectures of 'Positive Health & Effects of Meditation on Health' have been held at each of their medical conferences held at the Academy for a Better World, Gyan Sarovar Complex, Mount Abu, as well as at Brahma Kumaris Shantivan, Abu Road, Rajasthan
- As the President of Mount Abu branch of I.M.A., numerous lectures have been presented in local meetings
- For the medical service of the local centers of the Paramilitary forces, C.R.P.F., lectures on various aspects of health care have been organised.

